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Yvonne anﬂ (LKK Autn!

From: Denise Tay (LKKAutD)

Sent: Wednesday, January 08, 2020 2:59 PM

To: Yvanne Wong (LKK Auto)

Subject: FW: [check MV] TP - SJK59848 (doa: 011 1/2019) M12908569
Attachments: COE PARF.PDF

et Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phonie: 6256-3561 | email: suri@|kkaute.com | fax; 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, bl Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408933)

Fraom: Clara Milah Yeo <ClaraYeo@tokiomarine.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 8 January 2020 2:40 PM

Te: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@lkkauto.com>

Subject: [check MV] TP - SJK59848 (doa: 01/11/2019) M1508563

Dear Denise,
Plezase help to check the MV,

Tranks.

Sincerely,

Clara Milah Yeo
Motar Clatms Department

Toklo Marine Insurance Singapore Ltd.

20 McCallum Street #09-01 Tokio Marine Centre Singapore 065046
T (&5) 6592 7604 | F (85) 6221 2101 |

£ ¢larayeo@tonigmacine. com. 55 | W www. Tokiomaring, ¢orm

A member af the
Tokio Marine Group

Please note that ail persanal fnformation provided to Tokio Marine imsurance Singapore Lid. i subject to the Pessonal Data Pratection Policy Statement posted Bt
Wi, Lhigeraring, com.

Thils message contains confidential information and Is intended only for the addressee named. If you are not the named
addressee (or authorised to receive for the addressee) you must not disseminate, distribute or copy this email. Please
natify the sender immediately by e-mail if you have received this e-mail by mistake and delete this e-mail from your
system.
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Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Wehicle Owner Particulars
Crwmer |0 Type: Kingapore NR_IE
Ownar |0 421G
Vehicle Details
Vehicle Mo 5)K59848
Wetiicke to be Exported: No
|ntended Deregisiration Datiel Q% Jan 2020
Vehicls Make- TOYOTA
Vehicle Model: WISH 18AUTO
Primary Coleut White
Eniglne Na.: 1223175638
Chassis No JTDERIZWT03001129
Maximium Power Output; ¥7.04W (130 bhp)
Open Market Value: $18,803.00
Original Registration Date: 28 Oct 2008
First Registration Date: 28 Oct 2008
1r:mh.';rl:om'1E 4
Actia] ARF Paid: $18.80200
Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligitslity: Furfeited
PARF Eligibifity Expiry Date: .-
PARF Rebate Amount: 000
Intended COE Rebate Detalls D
COE Expiry Date: 31 May 2028
COE Category: B-Car (1401cx & above)
COFE Peried{Years): 0
PGP Paid; $38 71200
COE Rebate Amount: $32.485.00
Total Rebate Amount: $32.468.00

The infarmation contained hersin is correct s at 08 Jan 2020

OK

MV= 49K
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